

HELLO! I'M

Tito Agudelo

Senior Software Engineer

Profile

Full Stack engineer with a more frontend focus, 9 years of experience. Part of elite networks like TopTal, X-Teams and Braintrust. Considers myself a JS expert that can adapt to any framework, though my strongest is React. I want to join a product-focused company and help scale an early-stage company and grow with the company.

Education

Universidad Piloto de Colombia 2012

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

Egghead.io 2017

Javascript Courses

Teamtreehouse 2015

Frontend Courses

Experience

2016 - Present

Senior Software Engineer at Toptal

It was my responsibility to build a new website of Care Routes Web app within ReactJS, Redux, Here JS for maps. - Create a responsive design and cross browse application with sass. - It was my responsibility to build a new feature of the Care Routes page with the best SEO strategies. - Redesign, Development and improve User Experience of the new website.

2015 - 2016

Senior Frontend Developer at Scalable Path

It was my responsibility to build an application in AngularJS to Reptango. - Create a responsive design and cross browse application. - Implemented MongoDB & Node JS behaviour to support an API. - Architected modules for CSS with SASS.

Languages

SPANISH - NATIVE

ENGLISH - ADVANCED
(CELP IP ENGLISH CERTIFICATE)

2014 - 2015

Senior Frontend Developer at Careerscore

It was my responsibility to build a new features of Girls Who Code page with Typescript in the front side layer. - Create a responsive design and cross browse application. - It was my responsibility to build a new feature of Girls Who Code page with NodeJS

2011 - 2014

Senior Web UI Developer at Globant

It was my responsibility to grow in a team of newspapers in the United States and then lead some areas of the same for the proper development of it. It was my responsibility to manage and support 65 newspapers based in the US. - It was my responsibility to implement new features of all newspapers

Skills

► Scrum/Agile

- ReactJS & Redux
- Node JS & Express
- Javascript & ES6 / Angular